

April Boatwright

Registered Nurse - McLeod Regional Medical Center

Mullins, SC 29574

apboatwr@gmail.com

+1 843 468 4347

5+ years nursing experience responsible for the delivery of patient care through the nursing process of assessment, diagnosis, planning, implementation and evaluation. Proactively streamlines operations, initiating tasks, and educating patient and family. Collaborates with other professional disciplines to ensure effective and efficient patient care delivery and the achievement of desired patient outcomes.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Coronary Care Unit (CCU) Registered Nurse

McLeod Regional Medical Center - Florence, SC

July 2020 to Present

- Management and care of critically ill patients with a variety of diagnosis including: acute myocardial infarction, arrhythmias, sepsis, gastrointestinal bleed, end-stage renal disease, and acute respiratory distress syndrome
- Delivery of quality care to a variety of diagnosis necessitating supportive measures including: mechanical ventilation, pacemaker management, while adhering to hospital policies and protocols
- Managed and titrated vasoactive intravenous medications
- Perform initial and ongoing patient assessment to determine appropriate plan of care
- Collaborate with patient, family, staff, and physicians to provide best patient outcome

Registered Nurse

McLeod Regional Medical Center - Florence, SC

July 2018 to Present

- Provided patient and family education
- Assessed patient's, developed care plans, and administered medication
- Collected and documented assessment data, treatments, and vital signs
- Monitored and recorded input and output in patients with renal failure, gastroenteric, and cardiac conditions
- Maintained airway and performed tracheostomy suctioning and care
- Inserted, maintained, and removed IVs according to physician's instructions.
- Performed administrative duties that facilitate admission, transfer, or discharge of patients

Surgical/ Trauma ICU Registered Nurse

MUSC Health Florence Medical Center - Florence, SC

October 2019 to May 2021

- Provided direct nursing care to critically ill patients, post-surgical including trauma and neurosurgery cases

- Set up, operated, or monitored invasive equipment and devices such as endotracheal tube and tracheotomy equipment, mechanical ventilators, catheters, central lines, nasogastric and orogastric tubes
- Performed emergency medical procedures, such as BLS, ACLS, and other condition stabilizing interventions
- Administered blood and blood products transfusions, and monitored for adverse reactions
- Managed patients' pain relief and sedation by providing pharmacological and non-pharmacological interventions, monitoring patients' reactions, modifying as needed
- Distinguished between normal and abnormal developmental and age-related physiological and behavioral changes in acute, critical, and chronic illnesses

Licensed Practical Nurse

Marion County Detention Center - Mullins, SC

October 2017 to November 2018

- Wrote and transcribed orders given by physician
- Conducted patient interviews upon admittance to determine medical history
- Monitored patient status and health, relayed information to doctors
- Assisted doctors in the development of comprehensive individualized care plans
- Maintained and organized medical documentation and patient information
- Administered medications, subcutaneous injections, IM injections, flu vaccines, while maintaining medical records on the MAR.

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)

McLeod Regional Medical Center - Florence, SC

February 2016 to September 2016

- Distributed medications to patients in proper doses, recorded times of administration to ensure ongoing accuracy
- Tested blood glucose and administered insulin
- Administered breathing treatments and O2 administration
- Observed patients and reported adverse reactions to medication or treatment to medical personnel.
- Provided emergency first aid care, check and recorded all vital signs.
- Recorded all care information concisely, accurately and completely in a timely manner in the appropriate format.

Licensed Practical Nurse

South Carolina Department of Corrections, Lee, SC - Lee County, SC

December 2015 to April 2016

- Distributed medications to patients in proper doses, recorded times of administration to ensure ongoing accuracy
- Tested blood glucose and administered insulin
- Administered breathing treatments and O2 administration
- Observed patients and reported adverse reactions to medication or treatment to medical personnel.
- Provided emergency first aid care, check and recorded all vital signs.
- Recorded all care information concisely, accurately and completely in a timely manner in the appropriate format.

Education

Bachelor's in BSN

Western Governors University - Salt Lake City, UT
February 2020 to Present

Associate in ADN

Horry Georgetown Technical College - Myrtle Beach, SC
March 2018

Diploma in LPN

Horry-Georgetown Technical College - Conway, SC
May 2014 to May 2015

Associate in Art

Horry-Georgetown Technical College - Conway, SC
August 2011 to May 2014

Associate in Science

Horry-Georgetown Technical College - Conway, SC
August 2011 to May 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2022

State: SC

Skills

- Therapy
- Pain management
- Pca
- Meditech
- Med Surg (1 year)
- RN (4 years)
- LPN (1 year)
- Nursing Experience (5 years)
- ICU Experience (1 year)
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration (5 years)
- EMR Systems (5 years)
- Hospital Experience (3 years)
- Epic (1 year)

- Cerner (2 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (5 years)
- Caregiving
- Nursing
- Customer Service
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs (5 years)
- Triage (1 year)

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

August 2021 to August 2023

ACLS

November 2021 to November 2023

NIH Stroke Scale-English Group A-V3-1st Certification

April 2019 to April 2020

Registered Nurse (RN)

April 2020 to April 2022

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

March 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

December 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Skill Highlights

- Pain management
- Bedside monitoring
- IV therapy and management

- Care of different type drains and tubes
- Administration of blood and blood products
- Performing complex dressing changes
- Trained in Meditech, Soarian, and EPIC documentation
- Implemented ventilator suctioning and care
- Communication
- Arterial Line
- Ventriculostomy Drain
- Insulin Drips
- Patient/family education